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STATE 
South Carolina 

COUNTY 
Fairfield 

TOWN OR VICINITY 
Jenkinsville 

HISTORIC NAME OF STRUCTURE (INCLUDE SOURCE FOR NAME) 

First Associate   Reformed  Presbyterian Church 

HABS NO. 

SC-157 

SECONDARY OR COMMON NAMES OF STRUCTURE 

Old Brick Church  or Ebenezer Church 

COMPLETE ADDRESS (DESCRIBE LOCA TION FOR RURAL SITES) 

Jenkinsville vicinity,  4.3  mile  north of Jenkinsville   on SC  213 

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDE SOURCE) 
1788    (NR Nomination) 

ARCHITECTS) (INCLUDESOURCE) 

SIGNIFICANCE (ARCHITECTURAL AND HISTORICAL, INCLUDE ORIGINAL USE OF STRUCTURE) Birthplace of 
ARP denomination in South Carolina; one of the few extant examples of an eighteenth- 
century meeting  house   in the   state. 

STYLE (IF APPROPRIATE) 

MATERIAL OF CONSTRUCTION (INCLUDE STRUCTURAL SYSTEMS) 

Brick 

(SHAPE AND DIMENSIONS OF STRUCTURE (SKETCHED FLOOR PLANS ON SEPARATE PAGES ARE ACCEPTABLE) 

Rectangular   (Meeting  House plan) 

EXTERIOR FEATURES OF NOTE 

INTERIOR FEATURES OF NOTE (DESCRIBE FLOOR PLANS, IF NOT SKETCHED) 

Dais-style pulpit;   gallery 

MAJOR ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS Wm-TDATES 

Flooring  and interior woodwork  removed by Union  troops  in early  1865. 

PRESENT CONDITION AND USE 

Good condition;   presently  used  as church. 

OTHER INFORMATION AS APPROPRIATE    Apoloty by Union  soldier  extant  on wall:      "Citizens   of 
this  community  - please excuse  us  for defacing your house of worship so much.     It was 
absolutely necessary  to effect  a crossing  over the  creek.     A Yankee." 

SOURCES OF INFORMATION (INCLUDING LISTING ON NATIONAL REGISTER, STATE REGISTERS, ETC.) 

Listed in National  Register 8/9/71 

COMPILER, AFFILIATION 

Nancy Pittenger,   J.   Tracy  Power,   SCDAH 

DATE 

4/5/88 


